

Meeting Minutes October

Poplar Creek PTO

Meeting Date: 10/05/2015

Meeting Location: Poplar Creek Library, 6pm

1) Call to Order

6:00 PM call order:

Motions:

Jen W: Approval of minutes

Jenny M: Seconded Minutes

2) Minutes: Review of minutes & Treasurer's report from 9/14/2015 meeting

3) Reports

a) Principal's Report (Matt Stempniewski, Poplar Creek Vice- Principal)

Discussed work over the summer: Discussed Lead, Believe and Achieve

Information on grading and reporting will be on the website and newsletters.

b) President's Report (Lori Doyle)

Next meeting (November 2nd) Nick Pratt will be discussing Digital Technology from 5:30-6:00.

Still need volunteers for trail duty for Creek Crawl.

c) Treasurer's report (Joe Dietrich)

Two changes will be made to treasurer's report. See report for further details.

4) Fundraising Committee Reports

a) Creek Crawl (Lori Doyle) – Fall

Still need volunteers. We will purchasing the hotdogs for the Creek Crawl. May need two cash boxes.

b) Save Around Books (Ellie Ewens/Jenny Mallinger) – Fall

50 books have been ordered. Will be selling at all the conferences. Will be asking teachers to put a sign on their door when SAB's are being sold.

c) Kids Kreations (Sally Firth) – Spring

May move Kids Kreations to the spring for Mothers/Fathers Day.

d) Box Tops (Cindy Bielinski) – Year-round

No report

e) Campbell's Soup Labels (Jen Wesolowski) – Year-round

No report

f) Coke Rewards (Jen Wesolowski) – Year-round

No report

g) Spirit Wear (Melissa Caravella) – Year-round

Will be switching vendors to city screen. Will be available online.

h) Restaurant Fundraiser (Joe Dietrich) – Year-round

Oct 20th at Qdoba

Nov: Possibly Cousins

Dec: Possibly Culvers

- i) Yearbook (Tammie Ciszewski) – Year-round

All school photo this upcoming Friday. Photographer will also be at the Creek Crawl.

5) Activities Committee Reports

- a) 6th Grade Committee (Ellie Ewens) – Year-round

Selling bracelets during lunch hour this Thursday and Friday and at the Creek Crawl. Still looking for class gifts. Selling Community-Day Booklets for \$5. Bake sell coming up.

- b) Skate Night (Jen Wesolowski) – Fall / Spring

November 17th from 6pm – 8pm. looking for new chair.

- c) Assemblies (Kaiti Ressman) – Fall / Spring

Two programs picked out. School Robotics and Chinese Acrobats

- d) Scholastic Book Fair (Mary Nolan) – Fall/Spring

Looking for additional assistance.

- e) Spring Play

Targeting Megan R and Anna Mack

6) Unfinished (old) Business

- a) Monthly School Family Night Events –

*Combined Movie/Game night

*Party on rentals/ Turning gymnasium in a jungle gym

* Volunteers would get a pass for next event

* Bingo Night

Survey Monkey the top ideas

- b) Laminator, paper cutter & paper holder

8 Rack paper – Cost for 2 racks \$1119

Laminator – Cost \$1669

Motion for \$3,000 towards 2 items

Motion: Tracy Jansen

Seconded: Jen W

Paper Cutter - \$299

Around \$3,100

Looking into a better cost. 6th Grade may cover Paper Cover.

7) New Business

A) Artist in-residence

Looking for sculpting. Using the Artist who has worked with Poplar Creek in the past.
Marinalee.com.

Approximate cost around \$4,000

Booking for the spring. Gather up some ideas on Survey Monkey

B) Sponsorship for field trips

Motion: Put in \$500 for financial hardship for field trips

Motion: Deb Dempsey

Seconded: Kaiti R.

8) Open Discussion

N/A

9) Adjournment

7:02

Motioned: Jen W

Seconded: Tammie C